Received: from mailsorter-102.bryant. webtv.net (mailsorter- 102.iap.bryant.webtv.net [207.79.35.92]) by gator].brazosport.cc.tx.us (8.7.5/8.7.3)
with ESMTP id UAA05842 for ; Fri, 17 Oct 1997 20:44:53 -0500 (CDT) Received: from mailtod- 1.alma. webtv.net (mailtod-
1.iap.alma.webtv.net [207.76.180.81]) by mailsorter- 102.bryant.webtv.net (8.8.5/ms.graham. 14Aug97) with ESMTP id SAA18959; Fri, 17 Oct
1997 18:42:21 -0700 (PDT) Received: (from production@localhost) by mailtod- 1.alma. webtv.net (8.8.5/mt.graham 14Augd7) id SAA22161;
Fri, 17 Oct 1997 18:42:21 -0700 (PDT) Message-1d: <199710180142.SAA22161(@mailtod- 1.alma.webtv.net> From:
POOLLINDA@webtv.net (LINDA HUNNELL JOHNSTON) Date: Fri, 17 Oct 1997 21:42:20 -0400 To: llamb(@gator1.brazosport.cc.tx.us
Subject: Re: Romine/Romaine/Romans/Romeyne Content-Type: TEXT/PLAIN; CHARSET=US-ASCII Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7BIT
MIME-Version: 1.0 (WebTV) Hi~~ I have a Margaret ( Peggy ) Harris who married Harvey ( Harry / Henry ) Romines in Tazewell Co 10 July
1860 . And a Jane ( Jensey ) Remines who married Thomas Steele in Tazewell Co in 1828 . Jensey is a g-grandmother of mine and Peggy is the
sister to another g-grandmother . Are you looking for anyone in particular or any time frame ? I have other given names if you can be a little more
specific . Linda



